
Questions submitted-- Invitation for Bid, Solar Lighting 

 

Q1: Is the intent of the dusk to dawn lighting for security purposes? 

A1: Lighting at our rural stops is for security and operational purposes.   

Q2: Can you please confirm whether the number of systems is 20 or 21? 

A2: 20 

Q3: Is it the intent of the AGENCY to mount the proposed solar lighting systems to existing 
transit flag poles? 

A3: Yes. Tuolumne County Transit uses 2” round galvanized steel poles.  Units must be 
compatible with this product. 

Q4: Does the AGENCY require vendors to provide detailed solar sizing and autonomy 
calculations based on the worst case solar isolation period of the year (December) for Tuolumne 
County to ensure the proposed system meets the agency requirements? 

A4: No 

Q5: Does the AGENCY require Solar lighting systems to have a self-test feature to allow for 
regular easy system diagnostic checks allowing maintenance staff to check the systems 
operation and state of health 24/7? 

A5: No, this feature has not been called out in the invitation for bid. 

Q6: Does the AGENCY require vendors to include in their bid submittal package a three year 
pro-rated warranty for batteries? 

A6: The invitation for bid calls for a 3 year warranty supporting the proposed product. 

Q7: Will the AGENCY require a complete stand-alone NRTL system certification to ensure they 
are receiving a safe, independent third party tested solar lighting system? 

A7: Product certifications are not being requested up front.  The agency will review proposed 
bids to ensure they are getting a quality product that has been properly tested and approved for 
use in the intended application. 

Q8: To reduce liability and to ensure a quality engineered product is deployed at bus stops, will 
the AGENCY require contractors to submit with their response Professionally Engineered and 
Stamped Drawings from a CA certified engineer demonstrating that the offered products meet 
minimum local structural/wind load safety calculations? 



A8: Potential bidders are not being asked to provide stamped drawings up front.  The Agency 
will complete its due diligence for bids received to ensure we are receiving a quality product that 
is appropriate for our intended use. 

Q9: Is it the intent of the AGENCY to use a controller with a real time clock to avoid false 
activation due to overhead street lighting or snow covering the solar panels? 

A9: The invitation for bid does not specify a particular controller.  The Agency will consider each 
product submitted. 

 


